

# RE: Energy PRRT

---

**From:** "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 24 Jan 2017 18:10:18 -0500  
**Attachments:** 1. ENERGY Ministry Overview Deck.pdf (419.98 kB); Energy v7 2017-18 PRRT TBS Assessment Note Dec 9 Template.docx (394.56 kB)

---

Hi Cindy,

Attached both the ministry deck and TBS Assessment note that was used at Chair's this morning.

At chair's PEMD was asked to remove the request related to H1 secondary shares from the note. Felix's team has been working with Helen and Bharat on Karen's questions on the previous H1 transactions.

The assessment note will be updated based on the feedback they received this morning.

Thanks  
Sarah

---

**From:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Sent:** January-24-17 5:51 PM  
**To:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: Energy PRRT

I've sent PEMD an email for them to send it over (I can't access binder browser). I think they are all in a meeting with Karen right now as they aren't upstairs.

Will send it as soon as I can.

---

**From:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Sent:** January-24-17 5:23 PM  
**To:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Subject:** Energy PRRT

Sarah- can you get a copy of the Energy PRRT deck (ministry presentation vs PEMD analysis) and send to me. It is in Binder Browser if that helps.

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.